Message

From: Willie Brown [willie@inglewoodtoday.com]

Sent: 3/16/2020 2:54:50 PM

To: Mindala Wilcox [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b46bfd8ale12482fb4f973bea21d23c4-Mindala Wilcox]

Subject: Re: Request for Online Publication (IBEC)

HI Mindy, do you want to run this in this week paper also? Please confirm?

From: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>
Date: Sunday, March 15, 2020 at 9:53 PM

To: Willie Brown <willie@inglewoodtoday.com>
Subject: RE: Request for Online Publication (IBEC)

Thanks Mr. Brown. Hope you are well. Take care.

Sert from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone,

———————— Original message --------

From: Willie Brown <willie@inglewoodtoday.com>
Date: 3/13/20 7:55 PM {GMT-08:00)

To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>
Subject: Re: Request for Online Publication (IBEC)

Hi Mindy, yes we will post this asap today. Thanks

From: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>

Date: Friday, March 13, 2020 at 6:00 PM

To: "Willie Brown (willie@inglewoodtoday.com)" <willie@inglewoodtoday.com>
Cc: Cynthia Robinson <crobinson@cityofinglewood.org>

Subject: Request for Online Publication (IBEC)

Good day Mr. Brown,
We would like to request that you place the attached Notice in the online version of Inglewood Today at your earliest

want to run it in your hardcopy version next Thursday. Thanks very much and please confirm receipt.
Respectfully,

Rindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager . City of Inglewood
Fconomic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard @ Inglewood, C4A 90301

VI310) 412-5230  mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EXCELLENCE in Public Service. QOMMITMENT to Frobiem Solving. BETERMENATION 1o Succeed,

PLEABE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMANL.



